RFP: 2020 Insurance Brokerage Services Questions:
Reference
Vendor Question
Section 8,
Can GCCSA provide copies of all
1. Brokerage and Risk current insurance policies?
Transfer Services, A, 12. Page 5

Response
GGCSA’s Insurance Brokerage RFP process
presents an opportunity for a potential vendor
to work with GCCSA’s management team to
develop and implement creative cost
management strategies and quality process
improvements to maximize risk management
decisions. This conceptual opportunity
requires the responding broker to identify and
define the resources and services they have
available which, if the broker is selected, would
allow them to respond to the risk management
needs of a non-profit community action
agency.
Upon completion of the selection process, and
a contractual agreement signed, the selected
vendor will then be expected to review current
policies and design a comprehensive risk
management program that fits the needs of
GCCSA. After the insurance needs are
determined and agreed upon, the “Broker” will
then be expected to solicit bids from the
relevant markets. Therefore, NO BIDS FOR
INSURANCE COVERAGE are required to be
submitted with the submission packet and will
NOT be considered. Potential bidders are
expected only to address how they would
design a program based on the detailed criteria
outlined in the following categories of the RFP
in the section titled “7. Scope of
Work/Technical Requirements”.

Section 8. II. Loss
Control and Risk
Management, A, 1.
Page 5
Section 8. IV Account
Servicing, Pages 7-8

Can GCCSA provide copies of
currently valued loss runs for the
last 5 years for all lines of
insurance?
Are any other policies purchased
other than those listed on pages 78?

This information will be provided to
the selected Broker upon completion of
the contractual agreement.

Section 11. Proposal
Evaluation and
Selection. Page 11

Will there be a scoring matrix used A scoring matrix will be developed
in proposal evaluations? If so, can based on the criteria outlined in the
GCCSA provide a copy of the
RFP.
scoring matrix, or advise what
scoring criteria is most important to
GCCSA?

There are none known at this time.

Section 2.17. Bidder
Is there a set number of bidders that No, a set number will not be set.
Presentations. Page 15 will be selected for oral
presentations? Is there a range of
The date ranges for oral presentations
dates established for oral
has not been established.
presentations?
No specific reference
point.

Do bidders have approval to use
Yes
GCCSA’s logo and website images
to customize proposals?

